
DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

FILED 2/11/2019 
DOCUMENT NO. 00753-2019 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SIIUI\IARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M -0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

February 11, 2019 

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Luis Salvador, Engineering Specialist I, Division of Engineering .~\ [,.. ~ 
Docket No. 20 180218-SU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Brevard 
County by TKCB, Inc. 

Please file the attached email communications between staff and Mr. Small , in the above 
mentioned docket fi I e. 

Thank you. 

LS/jp 

Attachment 



Luis Salvador 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Emily Knoblauch 
Monday, February 11, 2019 10:07 AM 
Luis Salvador; Jeff Doehling 
Robert Graves 
FW: TKCB Follow Up Response to Sludge Haul Question 
Response Sludge Question.pdf 

Regarding the sludge removal expense. 

From: Jeff Small [mailto:jeffsmall@ocboa.net] 
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 10:02 AM 
To: Emily Knoblauch 
Cc: Jeff Small 
Subject: TKCB Follow Up Response to Sludge Haul Question 

Good morning Emily, 

Please see the attached response to questions that you had during our telephone conversation last 
Friday (2/8). If you need any additional information please let me know. 

Thanks 

Jeffery Small 
OCBOA Consulting, LLC 
407-377-5400 

Associate Member of the Florida Rural Water Association 
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TKCB, Inc. 
Docket No. 20 180218-S U 
Staff Assisted Rate Case 

Follow-up response to Stafrs inquire ofTKCB's Sludge Hauling 
activities during July 2017 

Our initial response to Staff's First Data Request Item Number 3 indicates that FPL paid for the 
transport of two sludge hauls due to electrical issues at the wastewater plant due to the effects of 
Hurricane Irma. After further review of this issue TKCB wishes to correct our initial response. 

Hurricane Irma impacted the State of Florida and TKCB's service area on September 10-11,2017. 
This event has no relation to the issue discussed below. 

On July 24, 2017, TKCB's wastewater plant suffered a power failure that lasted multiple days due 
to an FPL transformer failure. Due to this failure it was necessary to pump the plant. The operator 
negotiated the hauling of two loads of sludge by FPL. 

The All Service Sanitation support provided to Staff for this incident is an "Estini~e'' clocumelit 
that was given to FPL by TKCB. A copy was retained for our record. The original iavQipe was 
sent to FPL for payn1ent. 

Supporting Documents 

~ Attached July 2017 DMR with operator notes filed with DEP. 

• July 28, 2017, All Service sanitation '~Estimate" included in response to St'l:ff'S Data Request 
No. l Item No. 3 

6 August 2017 Opelfltor Invoice with notes included in response to Staffs Data Requ~t No. 1 
Item No.3 
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